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July 5th, 1835

ﬁr, Ja As Prﬁfit,
Pacific Club,
Vietoria, B. C.
- DUNWELL MINES LTD.w
Deay Mr. Profit:

Thank you very much for your note of July &rd
regarding the Dunwell. It would seem that the prop-
erty is now on a basis of perhaps forty tons a day of
$11 or §12 ore and I imagine the operators must be making

a profit,. I can not see, however, that the figures you

were kind enough to send alter our position in any way.

Yours sincerely,

LEWs LY







June 19th, 1935

Mr. Jaﬁ F;:Li P?Gf:&tg
Pacific Club,

Dear Mr. Profit:

_ Thank you for your note of the 15th regarding
the Dunwell. I can not see that there is anything in
this property for us at the present time.

Yours sineerely,










June 13th, 1935

Hr. 4. 4. Profit,
Pacific Club,
Victoria, B. Cs
« DUNWELL MINES LTD, -

Dear ¥r, Profit:

I have given some attention to the description
of the property in the Minister of MHines' report for 1934,
You will note that there is a very good description of
the underground workings in the report for 1933.

The property does not seem to be one in which
this off'ice would eare to become interested. Although
there seems to be some ore approsching one-fifth ounce
gold snd five to ten ounces silver per tom, the guantity
is evidently limited, The veins are relatively narrow
and shoots short and we would anticipate exeeedingly high
development charges per ton of production of ore of the
asbove grade,

I wish to thank you very much for giving us an
cpportunity to perticipate in thils business.

Yours very truly,

Law:LF




/1/5//( MM ﬁf/ =

/Foed dre I FHD DD cateeect

Bt el Vo, 20 Z W 45288
& &%@’ﬁ%% 52/%; = /7;;”“#\4@

el a re o A ey L
CEEETEEE
/ o, 4 2 S0, e,
j/b/ﬁmﬂb@wmé 4%%&»&/&-\# T

ﬁ/%f/f/ﬁ/ﬁ;}‘* %MW'— /& /5/@/&?/7%%-6‘\

Th ol o Yo7 Lige. L o0 B 4T WP
m/%% ﬁgézzmézw M?

s AN e Lea
AU TR T AL A

a9yl W Wlf‘f&?ﬁ(\
ﬂmmﬁm&%%/mfﬂw asa)/z%wj }‘ﬁzf:Za_

%MAWM LA g
/Wﬁcwwm /iéﬂvlm%&;/\/ k

W M

ﬁﬁ@m/l/ 5

M,@
f”%;zW“ FANG z;z“w‘f
La /249/,

MG Zo‘r

(243/» s &

/Zj (7 3¢ Fondil 2. o a5 **/éau.w(—;w ce_
%ZZ Lo — OLED Ot ey 7.4 27 Ay - M 0(

/G Lnas 0:51 0 J#2.0
% Gz liia LW /[l o
Latl A ﬁ/‘i’o‘a,ﬁwg_ il | P ges

Logiry 7y PE e

el 13 »‘W by W/&n”’fbb&wvv/w/v,}/o\___












June 6th, 1935

Mr, J. 4. Profit,
e/o Pacific Club,
Vietoria, B. C.

~ DURWELL MIRES LTD. i
Dear HMr, Frofit:

I wish to acknowledge your letter of June 4th
addressed to Mr, Harvey S. Mudd regarding the above property.
Mr., Mudd is away and not expected back for some time.

We have little or no information of the showing at
the Dunwell property on Glacier Creek in the Portland Canal
Mining Division, four miles from Stewart. I have been under
the impression that this property had some narrow streasks of
rather high grade material from whieh leasers have shipped a
few hundred tons which resulted in their receiving fairly
good wages. I also was under the impression that most, if not
all, the equipment had been shipped to the Bralorne.

If the owners or vendors care to submit details of
the property we would be very glad to give them careful cone "
gideration. TUnless the impression I have obta'ned is entirely
erroneous, my reaction at this time is that the supplying of
$250,000 for a 54% interest would not be parbicularly attractive.

I wish to thank you for calling the property to our
attention, |

Yours very truly,

IWWLP
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